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LaFountain, Dakota

From: Cullen Morgan <cmorgan@clinellc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:46 PM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council
Cc: Peter Fales; Jessica Meyer
Subject: RE: Commencement of Construction Activity // EM-T-MOBILE-156-220622 // 1197 Norwich Rd, 

Plainfield, CT
Attachments: 826747_Plainfield I-395_613480_Engineer's Certification of Completion_3.13.23.pdf; CT11314C Site 

Photos.pdf; CT11314C_CSC Decision.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon, 

Please find the attached Construction Complete Notice, FSSI Letter and Site Photos for T‐Mobile’s site located 
at the above referenced address. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best, 

Building a better network. 
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance. 

Centerline has a new look. For more information about our rebrand, click here. 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.
Logo, icon

Description automatically generated

Cullen Morgan | Site Acquisition Consultant 
750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: (941)‐549‐7263 | Fax: 1‐(508)‐819‐3017 
cmorgan@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com 



March 13, 2023 
 
Jeff York   MTS Engineering P.L.L.C. 
Centerline Communications   1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300 
750 W. Center St., Suite 301   Tulsa, OK 74119 
West Bridgewater, MA 02379   (918) 587-4630 
(508) 386-0863   btwo@btgrp.com 
 
Subject:                Engineer’s Certification of Completion 
 
Carrier Designation: Site ID:                                         CT11314C 
  
Engineering Firm Designation: Project Number:                 167247.001.01 
 
Site Data:        1197 Norwich Road, Plainfield, CT 06234 

Latitude 41.646325°, Longitude -71.941305° 
          Wireless Telecommunications Facility 
 
Dear Jeff York, 
 
I, Chad Tuttle, P.E., a registered professional engineer in the state of Connecticut with Registration No. 23924, 
have examined site photographs provided by the client, dated December 2022 and January 2023, for the 
Wireless Telecommunications Facility referenced above. Based on the photographs provided; As Built drawings 
certified by Andre Charles of Link Wireless, dated January 24, 2023; and the construction drawings by B+T 
Group dated June 21, 2022; I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all 
constructed improvements are in substantial compliance with the permitted construction drawings approved by 
the Connecticut Siting Council (last revised June 21, 2022) and that said improvements meet the intent of the 
applicable Codes listed on said drawings (e.g., 2018 CT SBC and NEC 2017).  Furthermore, it is hereby noted 
that, at the direction of the Owner, the Contractor deviated from the approved construction drawings by installing 
(3) Ericsson Air 6449 B41 Antennas on the Monopole. The Contractor also installed a Pull Box on an Ice Bridge 
Post within the lease area.  
 
In my professional opinion, any minor deviations from the drawings and specifications will not prevent the 
project from functioning in compliance with the requirements of the Connecticut Siting Council and other 
applicable regulatory agencies listed in the drawings. 
  
Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our 
office. Thank you. 
 
Engineer’s Certification of Completion prepared by: Bhree Barrett 
 
Respectfully submitted by: MTS Engineering P.L.L.C. 
 
 
 
 
 
Chad Tuttle, P.E. 
Engineer of Record 
 



Antenna Installed - Photo 1



SSC Overview - Front - Door Open



Antenna Installed - Photo 2



Antenna Mounting Bracket Installed - Top



Antenna Connections - Side View



Antenna Grounding - Antenna Side



RRH Connections Overview - Photo 1



RRH Grounding - RRH side


